
Message 

From: Abby Stec- Compenso [abbystec@compenso.ca] 
Sent : 9/24/2012 1:27:55 PM 
To : 

CC: 

Subject : 

Hi Bill, 

'Bill Wylie' •••••••••• 'Peter Budd'·········· ·Ryan Manchee' 
[ryanmanchee@compenso.ca] ; 'Alec Young' [ayoung@isolarsolutions.ca ] 
'John Sherin' Liohn.sherin@powerstream.ca] ; Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative 
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ehoughton] 
RE : Status of Conservation Fund application - SPAV Phase 1 

TOC0219921 

It has been an incredible pleasure working with you . Thank you for all your hard work on our behalf and all the best in 
your future endeavours. I would like to set up a call to discuss the future of the application. Do you have time 
tomorrow? Please let me know what works for you and I will send an outlook invitation to everyone. 
Regards, 
Abby 

From: Bill Wylie [mailto: 
Sent: September-24-12 11:20 AM 
To: Peter Budd; Ryan Manchee; Alec Young; Abby Stec 
Cc: John Sherin; Ed Houghton 
Subject: Status of Conservation Fund application - SPAV Phase 1 

All: 

I have unfortunate news. I've been informed by the OPA that th is project has not been approved for fund ing. I'm wa iting 
fo r an officia l response from them, but at this po int the reason that was described to me was that there were concerns the 
project would not adequately demonstrate the energy savings for the product. I'll pass on th e formal response as soon as 
I get it. 

Please also be advised that my contract with PowerStream is ending on October 4th. It has been my pleasure to work 
with everyone on this project; and I certainly hope that work on the solar attic vent will continue and ultimately prove 
successful. 

Thanks, 

Bill Wylie 
Manager, Business Processes and Special Projects 
PowerStream Inc. 
161 Cityview Boulevard 
Vaughan , ON L4H OA9 
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